



Corporate Services Department

June 7, 2007

Regional Councillor, Danny Wheeler
York Region Accessibility Advisory Committee Chair
Town of Georgina
26557 Civic Centre Road
R.R. #2
Keswick, ON
L4P 3G1

Dear Councillor Wheeler:

Re: 17250 Yonge Street – North Parking Lot Redevelopment

As you will recall, at the Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting on April 25, 2007, I was requested to incorporate comments received from Committee members into a revised plan for the North Parking Lot redevelopment.

We have now completed the following revisions to the plan:

1. All accessible spots have been moved out of the gated Visitor's parking area and relocated close to the main entrance doors
2. Speed bumps have been integrated into the laneway at the north entrance to slow traffic in both directions

I would like to thank the YRAAC members for their suggestions, which will undoubtedly provide a more accessible and safer parking environment for all.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'BACrowe'.

Barry Crowe
Director of Property Services

BAC/tg

Copy to: B. Macgregor, Chief Administrative Officer
J. Davidson, Commissioner of Corporate Services
J. Simmons, Commissioner of Community Services and Housing

Ref #426102